



Won Shik KIM

Senior Advisor

TEL +82-2-6200-1939
FAX +82-2-6200-0820
E-MAIL kimws@jipyong.com

Mr. Won Shik KIM is a Senior Advisor worked with various financial institutions, companies and individuals, using a plethora of expertise across registration, litigation, real estate development, construction (rebuilding and redevelopment projects, auction). He is an expert who worked for a long time in the field and is well aware of the practical affairs of registration. In collaboration with JIPYONG's other professionals, he provides precise and prompt service to clients.

Education

1987 Sungkyunkwan University, College of Law (LL.B.)

Experience

2021--Present JIPYONG LLC
2004-2021 Certified Judicial Scrivener KIM Wonshik's Office
1998-2003 Representative Judicial Scrivener, Seoul Jeil Judicial Scriveners' Office
1992 Passed the 1st Judicial Scrivener Exam
1981-1982 Planning Department, Government Building Management Office, Ministry of Government Administration
1978 Passed the National Public Service Exam for 7th Grade Public Officials at the Ministry of Government Administration

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

1992

Passed the 1st Judicial Scrivener Exam

Languages

Korean